U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Assignment and Report

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY)

STURON CORPORATION
STEWARTS PAWN SHOP

1133 W BROADWAY
LOUISVILLE KY 40203, JEFFERSON

775045-2015-0141-B1B

2. U.l. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.)

3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER |4a. TARGET DATE
461111026M08868 9/15/2015

4b. TARGET HOURS

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)

6. ATE OFEIGER(S) ASSIGNED
i (b)(6) i- Assigned Investigator

i- Assigned Investigator
i - Lead Investigator

C T (b)e)
(b)(6)

7. ASSIGNED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)

L (b)(6)

Area Supervisor, 12/12/2014

8. PURPOSE/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS

Conduct firearms compliance inspection in accordance with applicable provisions of ATF H 5030.2C and the 2015 Domain Assessment.
I01(s) may need to contact Louisville Intel Group or the respective CE Group for assistance.

9. INSPECTION RESULTS

CHECK IF NO VIOLATIONS, ADJUSTMENTS, ETC

10. TRAVEL EXPENSES

OPTIONAL)

NO. OF VIOLATIONS

6 |NO. OF REFERRALS

2111 - PER DIEM

NO. OF TECS CHECKS

4 |NO.OF TECS HITS

2112-POA.

NO. OF TAX
ADJUSTMENTS

$ VALUE OF TAX INCREASES

2113 - COMM. AIR

$ VALUE OF TAX DECREASES

2114 - RENTAL CAR

NO. OF ASSESSMENTS

$ VALUE OF ASSESSMENTS

2115 - GPV EXPENSES

NO. OF CLAIMS

$ VALUE OF CLAIMS

2116 - MISC.

NO. OF TAX PERIODS

$ VALUE OF TAXES VERIFIED

TOTAL $ FOR INSP.

11. ATF OFFICER'S RECOMMENDATION

Submitted by (b)(6)

Submitted on- 01/29/2018

- Industry Operations Investigator

This firearms compliance inspection was conducted in accordance with the applicable provisions of ATF H 5030.2C and the 2015
Domain Assessment. Six violations were discovered at the time of inspection. The nature of the violations, one of which is a repeat

violation, resulted in a recommendation of a Warning Conference. See report for details.

Viols WC with WL and Recall

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) | (b)(s) i
DEC 2015

21.00

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL

21.00 | ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) | (b)(6) !

DEC 2015

21.00

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL

21.00 | ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE

TOTAL HOURS

42.00
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U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Assignment and Report

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 2. U.l. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.)
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 775045-2015-0141-B1B
STURON CORPORATION 3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER |[4a. TARGET DATE |4b. TARGET HOURS
STEWARTS PAWN SHOP 461111026M08868 9/15/2015

1133 W BROADWAY

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)
LOUISVILLE,KY 40203, JEFFERSON

13. REVIEW AND ROUTING

REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION

Final recommendation is ROV, WL and no recall inspection. ROV with 6 violations. The violations reach the level of warning letter only. A warning
letter was sent to the licensee on 02/01/2016. A Pll was sent to the FFLC on the same date.

Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection

X REVIEWED x CONCUR x SEE COMMENTS X FINAL DISPOSITION

SIGNATURE AND TITLE REVIEW DATE

i (b)(6) i-Area Supervisor 01/27/2016
ROUTING SEQUENCE AND DATE

1.

2.

CONTROL FILE POSTED DATE
s —
a

ATF EF 5700 1ABRI9R02B MoeUtreftProduction 358 Page 2 of 2



U.S. Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations

o

Instructions
Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the pmpr‘iemr or a responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page | of
STURON CORPORATION 1133 W BROADWAY LOUISVILLE KY 40203- JEFFERSON 2 Pages
STEWARTS PAWN SHOP

License/Permit/Registry Number (If any) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection

461111026M08868 12/01/2015 through 12/18/2015

Inspection Results
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:

Number: 1 Date Corrections to be Made:

(If not corrected immediately)

Corrective Action to be Taken: Licensee completed Multiple Sales Form for
(If not corrected immediately)  at the conclusion of the inspection.

Nature of Violation: R
Failure to complete Multiple Sales Form on | —

Citation: 27 CFR 478.126a

Number: 2 Date Corrections to be Made:
P (f not corrected immediately)
Natur?, of Violation: . Corrective Action to be Taken:
Failure to record disposition of i
discovered to be sold on paperwork (ATF Forms 4473) leaving |
Report.
Citation: 27 CFR 478.125(e)

firearms logged out of A&D Record and C:’m'-‘%submitted on
ito submitted on a Theft Loss (f not corrected immediaiely) ATE ThelossReport.

Number: 3 Date Corrections to be Made:
Nature of Violati (If not corrected immediately)
ature of Violation: . X o . . ’
Failure to complete ATF Form 4473 Section 11.a on| joccasions and Sections 33 and 35 on Corrective Actxon. to be .Taken. Licensee will review ATF Forms 4473 for completeness and -
on (If not corrected immediately) ~ accuracy. =

Citation: 27 CFR 478.21(a)

EXHIBIT
10
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U.S. Depavtment of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobaceo, Fircarms and Explosives Repott of Violations

N A ————

Instructions .
b i 3 ; st wames i1l hes eriy s Braprietorn Of ¥ Tesponsiniv
Please write finmly with a ball point pen when completing this form, ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy w:?l be gi f’(rn i m‘; E):*’mpgr :);;; ’
representative, The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report 10 -

Name of Proprictor Street Address City State Zip Code €ﬁ?§§z%xry N Page 2of
STURON CORPORATION 1133 W BROADWAY LOUISVILLE KY 40203- JEFFERSON 2 Pages
STEWARTS PAWN SHOP
License/Permit/Regisry Number (If any) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection
461111026M08868 12/01/2015 through 12/18/2015

Inspection Results

An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:

Number: 4 Date Corrections to be Made:
! (If not corrected immediately)
!\at;rg o “Ohﬁm;’ TFF 7 Section 1 Lk ot~ Corrective Actiou to be Taken: Licensee o review ATF Forms 4473 for completeness and
022:;’;0 SoIngielt Atk Torm At L W i (If not corrected immediately) ~ accuracy.

Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(cX1)

Number: 3 Date Corvections to be Made:
(If not corrected immediately)
Nature of Violation:

: i - Corrective Action to be Taken: Licensee to review ATF Forms 4473 for completeness and
Failure to complete ATF Form 4473 Section 28 on (If not correciad i fiately) accuracy.

Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(c}(4)

Number: 6 Date Corrections to be Made:
) (If not corrected immediately)

Nature of Violation: Corrective Action ta be Taken:
(if not corvected immediately)

Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5)

I Have Received a Conv of This Renort of Violations (Proprietor's signature and litle) Date
| (b)(6) y
& / 2.» @' 1 f*
Stsnamméut{’fitleomﬁoﬁim Dal
| _(b)e) | “"
For Official Use Only

ATF E-Fore 3030.5
10 Revised Apsil 2005

|
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Sturon Corp. Ul#: 775045-2015-0141
Trade Name: Stewart’s Pawn Shop FFL#: 4-61-08868

Address: 1133 W. Broadway
Louisville, KY 40203

1 - Introduction

Inspection Profile:
On December 2, 2015, Industry Operations Investigator | (b)(6) ,

; (b)(6) iand TFO{____(b)@)____iconducted a FFL
Compliance inspection on Sturon Corp. dba Stewart’s Pawn Shop of Louisville,
Kentucky. Advanced notification was not given. The scope of the inspection
was December 2, 2014 — December 2, 2015. Jeff Stein, Owner/Responsible

Person, was interviewed for purposes of the inspection.

Business Profile:

business sells both new and used firearms. New firearms are acquired from

(b)(4) iand other suppliers. Used firearms are acquired
from the general public. The licensee does not attend gun shows. There is no
other business on the premises. The licensee owns another pawn shop with the
same name in Louisville, Kentucky. The shop is located at 113 W. Jefferson,
FFL #4-61-01048.

Ownership and Control:
There has been no change in ownership or control since the last inspection.
Hidden ownership is not suspected.

Variance:
There is currently no variance on file.

2 - Recommendation
ROV and WL.

3 - Inspection Historvy

775045-2010-0248 9/9/10
Compliance
Results: ROV

Revised 7/1/15 Page 1 of 7
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Sturon Corp. Ul#: 775045-2015-0141
Trade Name: Stewart’s Pawn Shop FFL#: 4-61-08868

REPEAT OF VIOLATION CITED ON
9/17/2003 and 4/10/2007

27 CFR 478.125(¢)

Failure to timely record the acquisition ofa

(A&D) Record on © ‘loccasions. - firearm

was missing from mventory

775045-2009-0122- June 2009
Results: No violations, no further action.

775045-2007-0135 - March 2007
Results: Warning Letter

1ncorrcbt tirearm.
27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv) — The licensee failed
to record all required NICS information in Item

21 on ATF Form 4473 on e occasmns

775045-2005-0096 March 2005
Compliance Inspection:

Results: Warning Letter

27 CFR 478.125(e) Failed to recordi
dispositions. Failed to record complete and
accurate information.

Handgun Sales

775045-2003-0339

Compliance Inspection: September 2003
Results: Warning Conference

27 CFR 478.22 Failed to print the computerized
acquisition and disposition record every 6
months.

Revised 7/1/15 Page 2 of 7
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Sturon Corp. Ul#: 775045-2015-0141
Trade Name: Stewart’s Pawn Shop FFL#: 4-61-08868

27 CFR 478.99(b)(1) Transferred a shotgun with
piStOl grips to an H’Id]Vldual: (b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) E

27 CFR 478.124(b) Failed to retain ATF Forms
4473 in a manner authorized by regulation
(alphabetically, chronologically, or numerical).
27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(i) Failed to verify the
identity of transferee by examining appropriate

identification oni:=:!occasion.
27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(ii) Failed obtain
documentation to establish state of residency for

a permanent resident alien.

dispositions.
27 CFR 478.125(e) Computer records failed to
contain all the required information.

occasions

Compliance Inspection: October 2000
Results: Recommend recall inspection.
27 CFR 178.22; 178.124(c)(3)(i) Failed to obtain
proper identification.

occasions transferred to aliens without obtaining
additional documentation to show state of
residency.

27 CFR 178.126a Failed to complete ATF Forms
3310.4 for the sale of two or more handguns in a
five day period.

27 CFR 178.103 Failed to post Youth Handgun
Safety Act Notice and provide written
notification of purchasers of handguns.

27 CFR 178.125(h) Failed to print computerized
records every 6 months

4 - Acquisition & Disposition (A&D) Record - Inventory
A full inventory was conducted and the number of firearms in inventory 776 coincided

.................

Revised 7/1/15 Page 3 of 7
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Sturon Corp. Ul#: 775045-2015-0141
Trade Name: Stewart’s Pawn Shop FFL#: 4-61-08868
i.—iwere found to be disposed of ATF Forms 4473. See violation #6. There

“[raccs associated with this licensee for the inspection period. The licensee
utilizes a ¢ computer A&D Record. At the time of inspection, the licensee was in the
process of upgrading the memory for the servers on-site. This caused strange anomalies
in the book. By the conclusion of the inspection, the computerized A&D record
appeared to be resolving the issues.

5- ATF Forms 4473 — NICS & Other Dispositions
A_full revxew of the ATF Forms 4473 for the last 12 months was conducted There were

than 1%. See V101at10ns #2 #5

6 - Multiple Sales

acuountcd for on the Fxrearm Traue Hlstory Query. {-— unrcpor’tcd multlplc sales were
discovered during the inspection. See violation #1.

7 - Susglcwus/Prohlblted Purchasers

There were:--- suspicious purchasers identified at the time of inspection. Names and

firearms were checked and returned no hits,

8 - Trace Actwltv

9 - NFA/Importer/Collector/Manufacturer
The licensee is not engaging in activity involving NFA firearms. The licensee s not an
importer, collector or manufacturer of firearms.

10 - Referrals
No referrals were generated as a result of this inspection.

Revised 7/1/15 Page 4 of 7
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Sturon Corp. Ul#: 775045-2015-0141
Trade Name: Stewart’s Pawn Shop FFL#: 4-61-08868
11-Other .

TFO (b)(6) from Louisville (IIT) Intel Office accompanied IOI (b)(G) ion this

12 - Closing Actions

inspectlon to attempt to gather information on straw purchases.
No other significant information was disclosed at the time of inspection.

On Friday December 18™ 2015, a closing conference was held with IOI _(b)(6) and
Jeff Stein, Owner/RP of Sturon Corporation dba Stewart’s Pawn Shop. The
Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations was reviewed with and signed by
the licensee. The Report of Violations was also reviewed with and signed by the

licensee. Possible Warning Conference dates were discussed due to the time of year.

13 - Violations

1. 27 CFR 478.126(a)
Failure to report Multiple Sale on _____ !occasions.

2. 27CFR478210
Failure to complete ATF Form 4473 Sectlg_n___ll a on _______ occasmns
Failure to complete sections 33 and 35 oni ~_ioccasion.

3. 27CFR478.12400»y
Failure to complete ATF Form 44__7__3___Scut10n 11.k oni——-ioccasion.
Failure to complete section 17 oni__}occasion.

4. 27CFR4781240¢9y
Failure to complete ATF Form 4473 Section 28 ont occasion.

5. 27CFR478.124(cx)
Failure to complete ATF Form 4473 Section 34 on} __| {occasion.
Failure to complete section 36 oni - {occasion

6. 27CFR478.125(e¢) ...
Failure to record the disposition of _______ ﬁrearms_m the A&D Record in a timely manner.
Failure to maintain disposition or transfer of 6 _____ tunaccounted for firearms listed as open
in the A&D Record.

Revised 7/1/15 Page 5 of 7
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Sturon Corp. Ul#: 775045-2015-0141
Trade Name: Stewart’s Pawn Shop FFL#: 4-61-08868

X

Industry Operations Investigator

Index of Worksheets and Exhibits

Worksheets:
1. Inventory and A&D Review Worksheet
2. ATF Form 4473 (2012 Edition) Review Worksheet

Exhibits:
1. Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)

2
3
4
5.
6.
7
8
9
1

0. Report of Violations

Revised 7/1/15 Page 6 of 7
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Sturon Corp. Ul#: 775045-2015-0141
Trade Name: Stewart’s Pawn Shop FFL#: 4-61-08868
Revised 7/1/15 Page 7 of 7
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LS. Department of Justice

Burean of Alcohol, Tobacco,
Fircarms and Explosives

GO0 D, Murtin Lasher 8ing Fr. Place. Swie 3

vy il gay

February 1, 2016

3300

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Sturon Corporation
Stewart’s Pawn Shop
1133 W, Broadway
Louisville, KY 40203

Diear Mr. Stein:

During a recent compliance inspection at your firearms business covering the period of
December 2, 2015 - December 18, 2013, you were cited for violations of 27 Code of Federal
Regulations, Part 478. A copy of the Report of Violations, Form 5030.5, issued at the time of
the inspection is enclosed.

Al violations were fully explained to you by the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and
Explosives {ATF) investigator. You indicated that you undersiood the requirements of the
firearms laws and regulations. You further indicated that corrective actions would be taken 1o
eliminate future violations,

The records you are required to maintain and the business operations you conduct are important
to law enforcement in our continuing effort to reduce violent crime and protect the public. Itis
essential that you comply with all Federal laws and regulations that govemn your fircarms
business. This is eritical to carrying out our mission to protect the public and ensure that
criminals do not gain access to firearms. ATF appreciates the efforts vou and other industry
members make in this area, and we look forward to continuing to work with vou in thal regard.

You are reminded that retention of your Federal firearms Heense is conditioned upon your
compliance with Federal laws and regulations. Any future violations, either repeat or otherwise,
could be viewed as willful and may result in the revocation of your license. Please ensure that
future compliance is achieved.

April 2023 Document Production 368



Sturon Corporation
Stewart’s Pawn Shop
A3 W, Broadway
Louisville, KY 40203

Should vou have any questions regarding this matter, please contact 101

(b)(6)
Sincerely yours,
| Area Supervisor |
Louisville [1
Enclosure

c¢: Federal Firearms Licensing Center
Director, Industry Operations
Louisville Ficld Division

April 2023 Document Production 369

(b)(6)

at



U5 Departzneot of fustice
Hureau of £ , Tobuwen, Fine

and Explogives

Heport of Violations

instructions
Please write firmly with # balt poine pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The origingl copy will be given 10 the proprictor or 3 sesponsible
represemative. The remalning copies will be subimiited with the completed inspection repor, Supervisors will detach one copy from the compluted repon for ihelr files.

Hame of Proprictor Sireet Addresg
STUROK CORPORATION 1133 W BROADWAY
STEWARTS PAWN SHOP

Cigy Siate
LOAASYILLE KY

Zig Code
44203~

County
JEFFERSON

Bage b of
2 Pages

License/Permivilegisiy Number (I aap
4511 LO2EMOHEAE

Explrution Date

Brateds) or Period of Inspection
1278452015 dwough 1Z1472015

inspection Results

An exmmingtion of your premises, records and operations hae disclosed the following vivlations which have boon explained 10 vou:

Mumbers |

HMature of Vielstion:
Fallure to complets Multiple Seles Form i}ﬁ'

mz@m favelvin g -ﬁm&s,

Chatlon: 27 CFR478.126a

Mumber: 2

Namm of Yislatlon:

Rg?m
Ciation: 27 CFR 478.175(e)

Mumber: 3

kature of YViclation: -

E‘-”aaiam: to complers ATF Form 4473 Sestion 1l m' ! pecgsions and Sections 33 snd 35 on
i msm

Chatdon: 27 CFRATR.20a}

Dste Corrections i be Made:
{3 s corrected immedintely)

Correciive Action to be Taken: Licenses completed Mubtiple Sales Form fiw both occasions
{If not correcsed immedintely) 8 the conclusion of the lnspestion.

Diute Corregiions io be Made:
(i ot corvecied immedintely)

Correstive Action to be Taken: | | firesrms logges out of AZD Record and | =i
(8 not correted immedingely) ATF ThefLoss Report.

Erste Corrections i be bMade:
£ nor corvected immediaely)

Corrsctive Actlon to be Taken: Licenses will review ATT Forms 4473 for completeness and -
{if not corrected immedionely)  BEOWBEY.

P G K023 Document Production
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L5, Bepartmest of Justice
Hureay of Aloliol, Tobarcs, Firvanns ad Eaplosives Réﬁ?@i’i’ of Vislations

Bastrustions .

_ ; . : : ; . : - E " 20 ety wonpieinebihe

Plense write fumaly with  ball pomt pon when comploting this form, ATF officors will progore this fonn s wiphoae. The usiginad cupy will be gnen 1o it L’?f;?f‘_ ifi’; f;? iR e
represenutive. The romsining copws will be submittad with the complerd Inspestion ropon. Supervisors will dvuscl sne vepy from e genploted ropurt 1oF e HIGS

Mane of Proprisior Sweet Address iy Susee Zip Cade Conty Page 2 of
STURON CORPORATION 1133 W BROADWAY LOUASVILLE KY 30283 ? FEFPERSON 3 Pages
STEWARTE PAWHN SHOP ;
LicenawPermivRegiouy Nombx (o) Fxpiration Date Fiateds) or Poriod of Inspeclion
46111 10260408848 OGS shrough T2OE0IS

Inspeetion Hesaliy

An sramination of your mermises, reconds and opomtions hes disclosed the Sllowing viclusions whieh have been sxplained o you;

Humber: 4 frate Corrsciiens i be Bade
. {5 not corrected lnonadiarely}
Faturs of Yislstlon: .
. = s . [ Carepctive Action 1o be Talies: Liconsss 1o roview ATF Formg 4473 for comploeness and
] F = L
E‘milm;f complote ATF Form 447 Section 1k onl  ioovesion and Section 1T aal | (if not 00 Te—

Chstion: 37 CFR4TRIZEHD

Bumber: § Sate Corrections io be Made:
Rature of Vistatioa: i mos cormusiei i . .

----- Corvective Action 00 beTaken: Licensen to poview ATF Fomms 4473 for comploteness and
¥ mot cormectad immadipiely)  WOWEDY.

Cimtinn: 27 CPR 47812404

Mumber: & Date Corrections 1o be Mads:
Mpimrs of Violatisn: — i éi;:ss; ?m?k;mmmg
Faihwre to comnplets ATF Forn 4473 Soction 34 on) w;gsm sad Seovion 36 0n { ! nocasion, UEEEVE AT . ¢ be Taken:
----- 8 mot corvesed immodiosely)
Chation: 27 CFR 7L 1240cK5
| Have Recelysy » Copy of This Repon of Vickations  (Fraprivior’s signaturs and thilg g
i - ég ’Zw %* ; J‘ww
T b)) >
&
. 12/)1elis
For Ovficid Uhse duly
ATF B-For 1030 8
Bevmed Azl 2003
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